Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2023/2024

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2023 to Dec. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Paddon, Kelli

Special Events and Protocol

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $1,862.10
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $1,169.00
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $3,031.10

Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

This amount represents the Q2 ending balance reported on the Q2 CO
disclosure report for this expense category for the period from
Apr.1, 2023 to Sep. 30, 2023

This amount represents the total amount of receipts recorded for this
disclosure expense category in the current reporting period from
Oct. 1, 2023 to Dec. 31, 2023

This amount represents the sum of the Q2 ending balance plus the Q3
scanned receipts total above. This amount also equals the Q3 disclosure
report for the period from

Apr. 1, 2023 to Dec. 31, 2023

This disclosure expense category consists of the following accounts:
3470 Hosting Events
3471 Attending Events
3472 Protocol
3473 Meals/Hospitality for the Public

































Paddon.MLA, Kelli

From: infe@chilliwackchamber.com
Sent: November 28, 2023 2:32 PM
Subject: Online Payment Confirmation

Your online payment request has been received by Chilliwack Chamber of Commerce.

Payment Confirmation

Company: A Kelli Paddon

Transaction Number: 10005667
Last 4 of Acct Number
Amount: $350.00

Dascription Item(s) Quantity Total Amount

Registration - 2023/24 Business Excellence .

Awards Aftendees: 2 1 $3s0.00
Grand Total: $350.00

This Email was automatically generated. For questions or feedback, please contact us at:
Chilliwack Chamber of Commerce

46115 Yale Road Chilliwack, BC v2p 2P2

(604} 793-4323

infe @chilliwackchamber.com

http://www .chilliwackchamber.com/







Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2023/2024

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2023 to Dec. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Paddon, Kelli

Communications and Advertising

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $15,740.32
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $14,905.89
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $30,646.21

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
3475 Advertising
3476 Subscriptions/Memberships
3477 Website Maintenance/Design



PRIME SIGNS INC.

45959 ALEXANDER AVENUE

CHILLIWACK BC V2P1L7

604-793-7930
@primesigns.ca

www.primesigns.ca

GST Registration No.:

PST Registration No.:

INVOICE

BILL TO INVOICE # 20146

Kelli Paddon, MLA DATE 09/21/2023

J4 — 6640 Vedder Rd DUE DATE 09/21/2023
Chilliwack BC V2R 0J2 TERMS Due on receipt

JOB NUMBER

2023-879

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION TAX QTY RATE AMOUNT

strip and apply backlit graphics at coliseum -
CUPE face next to Dan Coulter

Manufacture new graphics for 12 ft backlit at coliseum - S 1 945.00 945.00
manfacture and install

Less E 1 -472.50 -472.50
Deposit on

Account

Cost includes all materials & manufacturing. Installation is extra SUBTOTAL 472.50
unless noted. Cost does not include permits, electrical to sign, GST @ 5% 47.25
engineering or taxes. Any alteration or revision shall be in addition to PST @ 7% 66.15
T e s T 0% TOTAL

i u Yy circu Y i .
Cancellation shall not be accepted after order has been confirmed. BALANCE DUE $585.90

Customer agrees to pay the PST on all materials for this contract. CO PAI D $1 , 058 .40

The attached material shall remain the property of Prime Signs Inc.
until full & final payment of purchase price is received.

TAX SUMMARY
RATE TAX NET
GST @ 5% 47.25 945.00
PST@ 7% 66.15 945.00

Payment via Check, Cash, Debit, MasterCard or Visa

































INVOICE

CULTUS LAKE PARK BOARD Customer Number : || IINING
4165 - COLUMBIA VALLEY HWY Invoice Number : 5178

Invoice Date : 18-Oct-202

CULTUS LAKE, BC - V2R 5B5 nvoice Date 8-Oct-2023
Customer P.O. No. :

Phone: (604) 858-3334 Fax: (604) 858-8091 Due Date : 31-0ct-2023

KELLI PADDON MLA (CHILLIWACK - KENT)
J4-6640 VEDDER ROAD
CHILLIWACK BC V2R 0J2

Product Description Quantity Unit Price Amount

CEAC1 Sponsorship Funding 1.0000 500.0000 $500.00
Tree Sponsorship - CLPB Christmas Event

GST Registration Number : I Total Gross $500.00
GST $0.00
Total Invoice $500.00

Please return this portion with your payment

Customer Number :_ Invoice Number ¢ 5178

Customer Name . KELLI PADDON MLA (CHILLIWACK - KENT) Invoice Date :18-Oct-2023
J4-6640 VEDDER ROAD Invoice Amount : $500.00
CHILLIWACK BC V2R 0J2 Amount Paid :

CULTUS LAKE PARK BOARD
4165 - COLUMBIA VALLEY HWY
CULTUS LAKE, BC - V2R 5B5



















































Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2023/2024

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2023 to Dec. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Paddon, Kelli

Office Supplies

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $931.43
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $127.94
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $1,059.37

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
3480 Courier/Postage
3481 Office Supplies
3482 Office Equipment/Furniture (non-furniture allowance)



Ministry of Citizens' Services

BRITISH BC Mail Plus

PO Box 9453 Stn F’rov Govt
Mgygd COLUMBIA Victora BC. VBW 9V
Ph:250-952 5102 F25O 952-5117
Email: BCMPACCT@Victorial .gov.be.ca
invoice
. . Documeni Number Dale
Bill To: [ 95316872 30-Sep-2023

MNumber/2nd Reference No.
f
000026

KELLI PADDON - MLA
CHILLIWACK-KENT CONSTITUENCY
J4 - 6640 VEDDER RD
CHILLIWACK BC V2R 0J2

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT $

Paga 1 of 1
L}
I
— Please keep the bottom poriion for your records and relurn the top portian with your payment
shipTo | NI ~voice ¢ 95316872 Bl To- Invoice Date 2023.09.30
Product #  Description Quantity Price/Unit Amount Tax
7777000100 Letters Mailed 1 EA 0.95 /EA 095 G
7777003802 Rush & Trace 1 EA 13.50 G
Subtotal 14.45
asHsT + R 5000 % 14.45 0.72
Total (CAD) 1517

Please make chegues payatle to MINISTER OF FINANCE and remit to;
King's Printer, P.O. Box 9451 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria, BC , V8W 9V7
A %30 SERVICE FEE WILL BE CHARGED FOR EAGH DISHONCURED CHEQUE NOTICE TERMS NET 30 DAYS
INTEREST WiLL BE CHARGED COMN OWERDUE ACCOUNTS Ih ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT ARGULATIONS

Tat inacators G - o8THsT P -prar  rsTo | 2 2022 1005 125546
























Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2023/2024

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2023 to Dec. 31, 2023

Member Name: Paddon, Kelli
Expense Category: Travel

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $0.00
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3

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
3485 In-Constituency Staff Travel
3486 Out-of-Constituency Staff Travel



Summary of Constituency Office Expense Receipts

Fiscal 2023/2024

Period: Quarter 3 - Oct. 1, 2023 to Dec. 31, 2023

Member Name:

Expense Category:

Paddon, Kelli

Other Office Expenses

Note Amount
Cumulative Balance at End of Prior Reporting Period: Note 1 $5,013.40
Add: Total Amount of Receipts for Current Reporting Period: Note 2 $2,682.99
Balance at End of Current Reporting Period: Note 3 $7,696.39

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
3490 Miscellaneous Expenses/Liscenses
3491 Consultants/Contractors
3492 Janitorial/Repairs/Maintenance
3493 Security
3494 Utilities
3495 Cell Phone/Cable
3496 Meals/Hospitality fo Staff Members






Paddon.MLA, Kelli

From: MTS Customer Service <service@merchanttreasury.com>
Sent: October 3, 2023 8:55 AM

To: Paddon.MLA, Kelli

Subject: Payment receipt from MitchCo Security Systems
Categories: JTT for Followup, LS for Followup

MitchCo Security Systems
Payment Received - Thank you!

Customer:
KELLI PADDON

Unit J4 6640 Vedder Rd, Chilliwack, BCV2R0j2

Paid $35.70 by Mast from account ending in **-

Ref # Due Date Amount Due Paid Date Description Paid Balance
5685789  Sep 30, 2023 $35.70 Sep 30, 2023 Alarm {631.88) $0.00
Manitaring
Manth y Fee

PST: (%$2.23) 50.00
GST:  {51.59) $0.00
Total: {$35.70} 50.00

Thank you for your payment. We appreciate your business!

If you have guestions regarding this payment, please contact us at the number below.

MitchCo Security Systems: 778-345-6625
Email: office@mitchcosecurity.ca
Merchant Treasury Services
Phone {toll free}: 866-588-6368
Fax {toll-free): 866-718-4774
Customer Service Hours: 8:00am - 5:00pm MST Monday - Friday

Best Regards,

Customer Service

Merchant Treasury Services Inc.

on behalf of MitchCa Security Systems

You are receiving this email because you are a customer of MitchCo Security Systems tGST{HST_ This email transmission is
intended solely for the use of the individual named above (the "addressee") and may contain canfidential materia . Any dissemination,
distcibution, capying or action takonn reliance an the cantents of this email by anyone other than the addressee is strictly prohibited 1 you have
received this email in error please destroy all copres and notify sender at the above ema | address mmediately






Paddon.MLA, Kelli

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

MTS Customer Service <service@merchanttreasury.com>
Cctober 31, 2023 7:02 AM

Paddon.MLA, Kelli

Payment receipt from MitchCo Security Systems

MitchCo Security Systems

Payment Received - Thank you!

Customer:
KELLI PADDON

Unit J4 6640 Vedder Rd, Chilliwack, BC V2R02

Paid $35.70 by Mast from account ending in "‘”-

Ref 8 Due Date Amount Due Paid Date Description Paid Balance
5753270 Oct 31,2023 $35.70 Oct 31, 2023 Alarm {$31.88) 50.00
Monitoring
Monthly Fee

PST:  (52.23) 50.00
GST: (51.59) 50.00

Total: ($35.70)  $0.00

Thank you for your payment. We appreciate your business!

If you have questions regarding this payment, please contact us at the number below.

MitchCo Security Systems: 778-345-6625
Email: cffice@mitchcosecurity.ca
Merchant Treasury Services
Phane {toll free): 866-588-6368
Fax (toll-free): 866-718-4774
Customer Service Hours: 8:00am - 5:00pm MST Maonday - Friday

Best Regards,

Custamer Service

Merchant Treasury Services Inc.

on behalf of MitchCo Security Systems

Yau are receiving this email because you are a customer af MitchCo Securily Systemns (GST}HST:_. This email transimission is
intended solely for the use of the individual named above (the "addresses"] and may contain confidential material. Any dissemination,
distiibution, copy ng or actiun taken in reliance un the contents of this email by anyone other than the addressee is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in eeror please destrey all capes and notify sender at the above ernail address immediately.






























Paddon.MLA, Kelli

From: MTS Customer Service <service@merchanttreasury.com »
Sent: November 30, 2023 8:31 AM

To: Paddon.MLA, Kelli

Subject: Payment receipt from MitchCo Security Systems

MitchCo Security Systems
Payment Received - Thank you!

Customer:
KELLI PADDON

Unit J4 6640 Vedder Rd, Chilliwack, 8C V2R0J2

Paid $35.70 by Mast from account ending in =""‘-

Ref # Due Date Amount Due  Paid Date Description Paid Balance
5821089 Nov 30,2023 $35.70 Now 30, 2023 Alarm ($31.88) 50.00
Monitoring
Monthly Fee

PST:  ($2.23) $0.00
GST:  ($1.59) $0.00
Total: (%$35.70}) $0.00

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
Phone (toll free}: 866-588-6368
Fax (toll-free): 866-718-4774
Customer Service Hours: 8:00am - 5:00pm MST Monday - Friday

Best Regards,

Customer Service

Merchant Treasury Services Inc.

on behaif of MitchCo Security Systems

You are rece ving this ema’l hecause you are a customer of MitchCa Security Systems tGST,’HS_. This email transmiss’on is
intended solely for the use of the individual named abave {the "addressee”) and may contain confidential matenal. Any d ssemination,
distribution, copying or action taken in reliance an the contents of this email by anyane ather than the addressee is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this emailin eiror please destroy all copies and notify sender at the above email address immediately.









